UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

May 9, 1979

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12, 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Enclosed are 351 pages of documents, along with
corresponding inventory worksheets, from the Dallas and
New Orleans Field Office files concerning the assassina-
tion of President Kennedy. These documents are a portion
of those which had been previously referred to other
government agencies for determination as to their releas-
ability in connection with your FOIA requests.

Some agencies have not as yet responded concern-
ing the releasability of their information. Those agencies
are listed below:

Central Intelligence Agency

Department of Justice - Criminal Division

Department of Justice - Executive Office for
U. S. Attorneys

Drug Enforcement Administration

Immigration and Naturalization Service

Internal Revenue Service

Naval Records Management

Parole Commission

Department of State
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Mr. Harold Weisberg

We will undertake to contact these agencies
with respect to these outstanding referrals and will forward
the remaining documents, as processed, to you as soon
as possible. Should you wish to litigate any withholding
with respect to these documents, or with respect to the
documents enclosed, you may of course do so in connection

with the pending lawsuits to which the Department of Justice
is the defendant.

Your continued patience and cooperation in this
matter is appreciated.

Sincerely yours,
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AR I N § I SR A fo by
. Thomas H. Bresson, Acting Chief
Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts Branch
Records Management Division
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